From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Kamins, Sara M.
1/24/2011 1:02:32 PM

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); cathy karlstad@sce.com
(cathy karlstad@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce);
HRasool@SempraUtilities.com (HRasool@SempraUtilities.com);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com);
MattBurkhart@semprautilities.com (MattBurkhart@semprautilities.com)

Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); Simon, Jason
(jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Advice letter filings for REC-only transactions

PG&E, SCE, SDGE,

Please see the attached letter from the Director of Energy Division requesting supplemental advice
letter (AL) filings. While there is no due date, we encourage prompt responses since the supplemental

ALs will facilitate review of these pending advice letters. Feel free to contact me and your contract
manager with any questions, including which pending advice letters need supplemental filings.

You will receive a hard copy of this letter shortly.

Thanks,

Sara

s ot s ot s ot ot ot

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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